



willamette  
health council


## Community Advisory Council




**Date:** March 15, 2023 **Time:** 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM


**[Recording Link](#)** **Passcode:** #6tOU=8L

### Minutes

CAC Members			Willamette Health Council Staff		
Kimberly Lane	Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians	A	Justin Hopkins	Willamette Health Council	P
Tammy Brister	Marion County Health & Human Services	P	Sarah Smith	Willamette Health Council	P
Kat Mullins	Marion County Health & Human Services	P	Heather Pascoe	Willamette Health Council	P
Enrique Garcia	Legacy Health	P	Sarah Taylor	Willamette Health Council	P
Christina Korkow	Recovery Outreach Community Center	A	Lisa Parks	Willamette Health Council	P
Maria Lemus	Mano a Mano Family Center	P	Josie Silverman-Mendez	Willamette Health Council	P
Jackie Leung	Micronesian Islander Community	A	<b>PacificSource Staff</b>		
Kari Wilhite	Polk County	P	Zaira Flores Marin	PacificSource	P
Melissa Lindley, Co- Chair	Willamette Vital Health	P	Elaine Lozier	PacificSource	P
Breanna McLeod, Co-chair	Peer/Advocate	P	Kat Fox	PacificSource	P
Christian Moller Anderson	A Smile for Kids	A			
Clay Peterson	Project ABLE	P	<b>Guests</b>		
Kiara Yoder	Marion & Polk Early Learning Hub	P	Dustin Zimmerman	Oregon Health Authority	P
Victoria Meredith	Peer/Soaring Heights	E	Aryn Walker	Marion County Health and Human Services	P
Bret Hammang	Peer/Project Able	A	Cesar Barajas	Mid-Willamette Valley Health Equity Coalition	P
Leslie Marshall	Capitol Dental	P	Savana Milroy	Morrison Kids	P
			Jessy Powel	Morrison Kids	P

ITEM	PRESENTER	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, and Ice-breaker	Melissa Lindley	
Public Comment	Breanna McLeod	
Approval of February 2023 Meeting Minutes	Melissa Lindley	 WHC CAC February 2023 Minutes.pdf Approved as presented
Marion-Polk Community Health Assessment (CHA)/Community Health	Kat Mullins, Aryn	Information

<p>Improvement Plan (CHIP)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Preparing for the 2024 CHA: MAPP 2.0 Framework – Presentation starts at time marker 21:46. As part of the presentation Kat highlighted areas for CAC involvement in the CHA/CHIP Process beyond oversight. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Review/provide input into the CHA/CHIP process</li> <li>○ Share with the broader community</li> <li>○ Participate in surveys/listening sessions</li> <li>○ Informe health improvement priority areas</li> <li>○ Help create CHIP strategies aligned with priority areas</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p>Update from Josie on CHA/CHIP Executive Committee – There is regulation that says the CAC needs to oversee the CHA/CHIP work. Christina Korkow has a voting seat on the Executive Committee and is the consumer voice at the leadership table. CAC is empowered by rule to oversee this work and really be involved in this work. Leslie would like there to be an option for texting or emails to reach out to members regarding this work. We will be collecting information from our community engagement events to gather information to help inform our CHA as well. Clay requested an update on how we are currently doing on the CHIP. Kat will bring an update to the April meeting. Aryn will come back in June with a CHA update and potentially a dashboard. He will present on how our region is doing compared to other regions.</p>	<p>Walker Josie Silverman- Mendez for Christina Korkow</p>	<p>Sharing &amp; Oversight</p>  <p>CHA.CHIP presentation March</p>
<p>OHP Redeterminations – Regional Campaign – Soft launch of our community partners onsite offering in person assistor help. Interface and CAN are the current assister partners contracted to use the WHC Partner space. We will have folks onsite almost every day, most of it being after hours to meet the needs of the community. We launched our redetermination <a href="#">website</a> to help our community navigate redetermination supports locally and keep it up to date with what is going on with OHA and tailor their messaging to our local community. This outreach effort includes radio, social media, posters, flyers etc. The CCO is now able to fund application assisters through CBO’s. PacificSource will increase funding to get additional assisters in our community and in provider settings so we can meet members where they are at. PacificSource is also working with their communication team to create provider specific FAQs around redeterminations. OHA sent PacificSource a list of their members with invalid addresses so their customer service department can reach out to those members to get updated information, so they don’t miss their redetermination paperwork. They have called approximately 4,000 members. CCOs are now allowed to update member information on their behalf. There is a predicted 9% reduction in membership after redetermination.</p>	<p>Josie Silverman- Méndez, Zaira Flores-Marin</p>	<p>Information Sharing</p>
<p>Community Benefit Initiative Process Issue Brief – The attached brief was presented to the CAC. The CAC voted to have a workgroup thoroughly review the brief and come up with a funding plan moving forward. Maria Lemus, Enrique Garcia, Melissa Lindley, and Bree McLeod volunteered to be part of the workgroup. Elaine and Sarah will be the administrative support for this work. The work group will meet and develop a process to present to the CAC at the April meeting for review, discussion, and vote.</p>	<p>Sarah Smith</p>	 <p>WHC Issue Brief - 2023 CBI Funding Pr Decision</p>
<p>2023 Community Engagement Events – Our first event will be April 12<sup>th</sup> at the Gates Fire Hall. We are hoping to have as many CAC members as possible at this event to help create a welcoming space for our community.</p>	<p>Sarah Smith</p>	 <p>47676 Community Engagement Event F Information Sharing</p>

<p>Oregon Health Authority (OHA) Update – Dustin had to sign off prior to his update time. See the attached slides for his updates.</p>	<p>Dustin Zimmerman Innovator Agent, OHA</p>	 <p>IA Update for CACs March 2023.pdf  Information Sharing</p>
<p>Word on the Street – Melissa Lindley offered grief materials for youth and adults that she can provide without cost. Clay brought up a system issue regarding Hospice and transitioning off and maintaining an oxygen prescription if the PCP isn't available within the timeframe to see the PCP. Suggested flagging members with Oxygen needs to get priority for a PCP. Kiara Yoder let us know about car seat clinics to anybody regardless of where you live every other month at the Keizer Fire station; there are lack of car seat techs in our area so if anyone is interested it's a 4-day training. Reach out to Kiara if you are interested in becoming a tech. Lisa Parks reminded about the THW subcommittee committee and did a call out to folks to join if they would like.</p>	<p>All</p>	<p>Information Sharing</p>
<p>Adjourn</p>		